






# Pamela Saari

## Facilitation & Consulting ~ In Support of Awareness & Transformation

My passion is human awareness and possibilities. Informed by a dedicated contemplative path of over 20 years, I know that sustained inside-out transformation is possible. As a facilitator, consultant, guide, and speaker my focus is on pointing people to innate awareness, creativity, and intelligence. I work both remotely and in-person, and am based in the Seattle area on Bainbridge Island, WA.

### CONTACT

-  Bainbridge Island, WA, USA
-  +1 206 595 1004
-  [www.pamsaari.com](http://www.pamsaari.com)
-  [pam@pamsaari.com](mailto:pam@pamsaari.com)
-  [linkedin/in/Pamela-Saari](https://www.linkedin.com/in/Pamela-Saari)

### EXPERTISE

Aware Leader Development  
Conscious Business  
Experiential Facilitation  
The Leadership Circle System  
Program Development and Implementation

### EDUCATION

**Ongoing** - Emerging sciences, wisdom traditions, transformative modalities

#### **MA | Transpersonal Psychology**

Sofia Univ. | Palo Alto, CA | 2001-2003

#### **BBA | International Business**

PLU | Tacoma, WA | 1988 - 1992

### EXPERIENCE

#### **Owner, President**

##### **Saari Consulting LLC / 2001 - Present**

Transformational facilitation, leader development, and organizational consulting. Inside-out change, conscious business, mindfulness, and sustained systemic impacts. Examples -

- Ongoing private sessions and personal development coaching
- Co-facilitated a 2-yr Presence & Leadership Program for Microsoft
- Conscious Business course instructor for LinkedIn employees
- Awareness and nature-focused retreats held on Bainbridge Island
- Spoke to executives of a global energy management company about mindfulness, conscious culture, and customer centricity
- Leadership culture assessment, facilitation, and advisory for a national tax consulting organization

#### **Consultant**

##### **PeopleFirm/ 2010 - 2014**

Partnered with PeopleFirm on organizational development, leadership, culture, and change management consultancy projects. Examples -

- Worked with Microsoft's Chief Procurement Officer's leadership team on a 3-yr strategy, new organizational model, and change plan
- Helped implement a new organizational operating model for the Finance & Strategy group at the Bill & Melinda Gates Foundation
- Engaged with Group Health's executive team to align long-term strategy with culture, leadership, talent, and change capabilities

#### **Program Management, Business Development, & Marketing Roles**

##### **AT&T Wireless Int'l, Teledesic, drugstore.com/ 1992 - 2001**

Proposal work, business development, and project management in large-scale and complex global initiatives. Key role on expatriate team that launched a US\$350+ million, 500+ employee wireless JV in SE Asia.